Message

From: Phoebe Allen [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AO3A58F730B043B29694303FCB145BEF-PHOEBE ALLEN]
Sent: 5/18/2020 9:21:37 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
CC: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]; Christopher E.
Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: Re: IBEC: Internal City Review of Entitlement Docs

Good morning,

Please be advised that Chris will not be available during the hour of 4:00 pm - 5:00 pm. He has a meeting
w/Mayor Butts during that time.

Thank you,

Phoebe Allen, Management Assistant

City of Inglewood: Economic and Community Development Dept.
One W. Manchester Boulevard, 4th Floor

Inglewood, CA 90301

Phone: (310) 412-5672; Email: psims@cityofinglewood.org

From: Cynthia Robinson on behalf of Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Phoebe Allen; Cheryl Jackson

Subject: Canceled: IBEC: Internal City Review of Entitlement Docs
When: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:00 AM-12:00 PM.

Where: Zoom

This meeting has a new time: 3-5pm



